From: Pan Leddy

To: £305151078®maxemalisend.com

Ce: Q'Rowd, Dennis

Subject: Control # 575905, RML 10-29283 Amendment

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:24:31 AM

Attachments: 1-11-46 PLL U ing Info for Dy Azam as AUpdf

Attached pleaSe find additional information to support the amendment to add Dr Azam to the above
referenced RML.

Sincerely,

Daniel P. Leddy, M.S. - HP
Medical Physicist
West Physics Consulting, LLC



WEST PHYSICS CONSULTING

Daniel P. Leddy
Medical Physicist
3825 Paces Walk

Atlanta, GA 30339
404-593-9074 (cell)
770-456-5283 (fax)

November 16, 2011

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III
Materials Licensing via fax - 630-515-1078

| Attention: Dennis O’Dowd

Re: Amendment for License No. 10-29283-02, Control # 575905

Dear Dennis:

With regards to my earlier application (8/29/11) adding Dr. Arif Azam as an Authorized
User to the above license, I have been able to confirm that Dr. Azam was previously
named as an Authorized User on NRC RML #40-16571-01. Based on our discussion on
11/15/2011, I understand this should provide you with sufficient information to list Dr
Azam as an Authorized User on 10-29283-02.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Daniel P. Leddy, M.S. HP
Medical Physicist/RSO
West Physics Consulting, LLC




